From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Alecia Van Atta - NOAA Federal

Cc: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: CCO Joining 10am ROC on LTO call tomorrow

Forgot to attach...shame on me for running a call and working emails at the same time! We have Tuesday
afternoon coordination calls before the wed call and Jana Alfonso just sent you two a meeting invite.
Howard

On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 3:26 PM Alecia Van Atta - NOAA Federal <alecia.vanatta@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Howard -

Justin and I will be joining the 10am call tomorrow - Barry said you usually send out agenda, etc. ahead of
time.

Could you please add us to your email distribution list?

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Van Atta

Assistant Regional Administrator,
California Coastal Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 707-575-6058

alecia.vanatta@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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